LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 83RD LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 14, 2013
TO: Honorable Tryon D. Lewis, Chair, House Committee on Judiciary & Civil Jurisprudence
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2621 by Creighton (Relating to disclaimers of estate property by certain
beneficiaries.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

This bill would amend the Estates Code to provide that beneficiaries who attempt to disclaim their
inheritance must disclose whether they owe child support and may not disclaim their inheritance if
child support arrears are owed. The Office of the Attorney General indicates that that any costs
associated with the bill could be absorbed within existing resources.

The bill would take effect on January 1, 2014.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 212 Office of Court Administration, Texas Judicial Council, 302 Office of
the Attorney General
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